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ADDENDUM 1 
 

To: All Interested Vendors 
 

From: Claudia Parra, Procurement Data 

Date: December 15, 2021 

Subject: Bid 22-003 Tornillo North and South Sidewalks/SUP 
 

 

This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions received: 

 

1. We are working on the BID 22-003 TORNILLO NORTH AND SOUTH SIDEWALKS.  Can we 
arrange for a site visit?  If we can do it anytime, can you please send me the full address so 
that we can arrange for a site visit? 

 

Response:  A site visit will not be held for Bid 22-003 Tornillo North and South 
Sidewalks/SUP, however, the Contractor may visit the proposed improvement 
project areas at their leisure.   

 

Refer to https://epcounty.com/purchasing/bids; 22-003 (file name 22-
003bSolicitation.PDF) and Attachment 2 (file name 22-003bAttachment2-
Plans.PDF) for project street locations and details.  

 

2. The referenced bid was advertised yesterday, and I do not see it posted to your website.  
When will the documents be posted? 

 

Response: Bidders may visit the County website at 
https://epcounty.com/purchasing/bids all available information for this bid. 

 

3. We are planning to bid the project Tornillo Sidewalks 22-003 and the bid package says we 
have to mail a hardcopy. We got an email to register for online bid submissions and we 
create an account however this bid is not showing up on the website. Should we submit a 
hardcopy as usual? Please advise. 

  

Response: Yes, a hardcopy must be submitted for this bid.  The submittal 
instructions on the specifications must be followed. 
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MODIFICATIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS: 

 

1) The Opening Date has been extended to Thursday, January 6, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

2) Deadline for Questions has not been extended. 
 

3) Pg. 7-A1, Revised paragraph for Project consist of but is not limited to the following 
paragraph: Provide additional sidewalk and shared sentence has been removed due to 
wording repetition. 

 
4) Page 24 LGP Addendum Request Form may be removed from bid packet. 
 
5) The following information on the Bid Form (Lump Sum Contract) has been revised:   
 

 Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to 
be specified in a written "Notice to Proceed: of the Owner and to fully complete the 
project within 280 working days thereafter as stipulated in the specifications. Bidder 
further agrees to pay as liquidated damages, the sum of $_1,307.39_ for each 
consecutive calendar day thereafter as hereinafter provided in the GENERAL 

 CONDITIONS. 
  
 See attachment. 

 
6) Revised Local Government General Requirements and Covenants, Item 2L, Section 

10.4.1.1 Additive Alternate Items. Revised section to update the CRMMA to The El Paso 
County. Revised section reads as follow: 

 
The El Paso County will sum the products quantities and the unit prices bid for the regular 
items in the proposal form to determine the total bid amount for the base bid. The official 
total bid amount will be determined by the summation of the base bid plus County's 
budgeted amount for the Contract. An estimate of the budgeted amount may be shown 
on the plans. 
 
The Contract will identify the base bid work and additive alternate work to be 
performed. The County makes no guarantee that the additive alternate work will 
be required. 
 

7) Pg. 182-A1, Revised information to TXDOT web page link for Special Provisions had been 
incorporated into document. REFER TO LINK BELOW FOR ACCESS TO TXDOT SPECIAL 
PROVISION/SPECIAL SPECIFICATION BY ASSIGNED NUMBER: 

https://www.dot.state.tx.us/apps-cg/specs/SearchForm.asp?type=1  

 

8) Remove pages 300 to 308; Documents related to TxDOT Implementation of Buy America Laws 
for Utility Accommodations memos and Buy America: Utility Accommodation Definitions from 
bid packet. 
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BID FORM (LUMP SUM CONTRACT) 
 

Place County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 

Date    
 

Bid 22-003 Tornillo North and South Sidewalks/SUP 
 

Proposal of (hereinafter 
called Bidder), a corporation organized under the laws of the State 
of /a partnership/an individual doing business as 
  (strike out inapplicable references) and authorized to do business 
in 

 

Texas. To the County of El Paso (hereinafter called Owner). 

Gentlemen: 

The Bidder, in compliance with your invitation for bids for 
the construction of the Tornillo North and South Sidewalks/SUP 
that consists of the following: 

 
The project consists of but is not limited to the following: 

 
having examined the plans and specifications with related documents 
and the site of the proposed work, and being familiar with all of the 
conditions surrounding the construction of the proposed project including 
the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, 
materials, and supplies: and to construct the project in accordance with the 
Contract Documents within the time set forth herein, and at the prices 
stated below. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing 
the work required under the Contract Documents, of which this proposal is 
a part. 

 
Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before 

a date to be specified in a written "Notice to Proceed: of the Owner and to 
fully complete the project within 280 working days thereafter as stipulated in 
the specifications. Bidder 
f u r t h e r agrees to pay as liquidated damages, the sum of $_1,307.39_ for 
each consecutive calendar day thereafter as hereinafter provided in the 
GENERAL CONDITIONS. 

 

 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: 

 
Date     Addendum Number 

 

 

 

 


